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Upper Floors

85-87 Ballards Lane
Incorporating Sehvyn & Company Finchley Central
London

N3 1XT

Our Ref: LK/CM/L203/MIS91 S: e potegl 4o

Fax: +44 (0)20 8346 7685

Your Ref: MD/21/3167/18 DX: 57276 Finchley 2

solicitors

13" August 2018

BY EMAIL TO: SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk

Dear Sirs
Re: Londoner Kebabs — 23 Duke Street Hill, SE1 2SW

We write further to your letter dated 12t July 2018, a copy of which we enclose for
ease of your reference.

We now wish to address the points raised in your letter as follows:

1. Our client confirms that a CCTV system has been installed at the premises and
it has been maintained in good working order. We now enclose pictures of the
CCTV cameras located at the premises and footages of the same. The
enclosed pictures confirm that the system is already in place and is able to
capture a clear facial image of every person who enters the premises. There
are also signs, which have been placed at the premises confirming that CCTV
IS in operation.

2. Our client further confirms that all CCTV footages are and will be kept for a
period of thirty one days and will be made available to the Officers of the Police
and Council, should the same be requested.

3. We further enclose pictures of the screen showing clear images of all areas that
the cameras have been monitoring and our client confirms that there is a
member of the staff who is operating the CCTV system and the same member
is present at all times.
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4. Our client also confirms that they already have an incident log in place and the
same is/will be maintained and kept for not less than 6 months.

We now enclose pictures of the CCTV cameras, the screen showing what the cameras
are monitoring and the actual footages taken from the CCTV system installed by our
client. We hope the information provided will suffice and we confirm that our client has
complied with the conditions.

Please do not hesitate to contact us, should you require any further information.
Yours faithfully

Lester Dominic Solicitors

Enc




From: Graham.S.White@met.police.uk <Graham.S.White@met.police.uk> On Behalf Of
SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk

Sent: 13 August 2018 14:08

To: Claudia Minkov

Subject: RE: Londoner Kebabs — 23 Duke Street Hill, SE1 2SW

Claudia
Thanks for the email. We will withdraw are objection.
Regards

PC Graham White 288MD
Licensing Officer

Southwark Police Licensing Unit
323 Borough High Street

London

SE11JL

Tel: 0207 232 6756 (726756)
SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk
Graham.S.White@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk
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